Ruth Nettleg ********¥*xx* Official Filing 10/6/2003 3:04 PM
Ruth Nettles

To: Tommy Williams
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist; Sally Simmons
Subject: RE: Docket No. 030750-TP; Joint request for waiver of carrier selection . ..

Okay. I'll change docket title per this e-mail.

cuth ORIGINAL

————— Original Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Monday, October 06, 2003 3:00 PM
To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist; Sally Simmons

Subject: Docket No. 030750-TP; Joint request for waiver of carrier
selection

Ruth, just had a discussion with Pat Crocker and this filing is for the IXC only. Please

change the docket title to reflect a "TI" only and remove the CLEC certification No.'s
from both carriers.

Thanks
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